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    31 October 2023 
 

Dear Janet, 
 
Thank you for your recent written question asking me to confirm the number of patients 
currently suffering from the latest COVID variant in all hospitals in Wales. 
 

The BA.2.86 COVID-19 variant continues to transmit within the UK, with sporadic cases 
identified in most regions. Four cases have been detected in Wales through genomic 
sequencing as of 17th October 2023. Of these, two were community detected (in care 
homes), one was hospital acquired and in the other case the hospitalisation status is 
unknown. 

Available data indicates that BA.2.86 is no more likely to evade existing antibodies than 
XBB.1.5 or EG.1.5, other variants that have been circulating widely in the UK in recent 
weeks. There is currently no evidence to suggest that BA.2.86 infection is more likely to 
make people seriously ill than currently circulating variants, while vaccination is likely to 
provide continued protection.  

 
Yours sincerely 
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